U REGEAVE:
JUL =2 i557
JENTRAL FjLLQ

LO7 256

L
- Ll

»
IR

,?xv\ PRTRERLE

A
o20ER.

June 26, 1957

Doay Mr, Portar:

Furtaer respecting your June 7 letter, my June 12 reply. and

your June 22 regquest for supplementary commanis, I bave bees

requested to advise you in respect to the questions raised in tae -
June 7 letter that (1} the suggested Naﬁcu?&ulh:zon Institate ¥o7/06~
of Heaith will receive appropriate consideration; (2) tae Inter~ , (F 2 7/
astional Atomic Energy Agency Treaty bhas just been ratified by :

tie Senate; {3) Presidentiai views respecting civil defense nseds x(F/33 2
are reflected in legisiation recently considered by the House

Armed Services Committes. on which Administration witnesses

Bave testified at iength; (4) the suggested Special Advigory Com= , fF b/
mittee will likewise receive appropriate consideration; and €3

(5) recent Executive Branch testiroay on the psnding defanse ;g',: /] 4,f;2
appropriation and mutual security legisiation presents Fresi~ oF 16 -L
dential concepts and programs respscting conventional and

nuclear weapoas and all other major aspects of cur defense

efforts.

Your furtuer interest in these mattars is appreciated.
With best wisies,

Sincerely yours,

Wilton B, Persoas
The Deputy Assistant to the President

The Honorable Charies O. Porter
House of Representatives
Washington, D. C,
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